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Hovenber 1 1 , 1975 

Mr. Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. c. 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

• 

The trial of Sarah Jane Moore for attempted assas­
sination of the President in San Francisco, California, on 
September 22, 1975, has been set for December 15, 1975. A 
hearing is scheduled for November 26, 1975 to consider all 
motions. In light of developments in the Fromme case, it 
must be anticipated that Ms. Moore will seek to subpoena 
the President. 

In resisting such a subpoena, it is important that 
the Departinent be able to make a definite representation 
to the court concerning whether the President possesses 
any relevant and material evidence on the actions of his 
alleged assailant. From our review o f the Pre sident's 
written statement of October 13, 1975, a copy of which was 
supplied to us by Kenneth A. Lazarus of your office, it 

__ appears that he possesses no such evidence. However, our 
conclusion in this regard is drawn by implication r a ther 
than from an affirmative statement by the President. It 
is probable that the court, in considering the subpoena 
issue, will insist on more definite information. 

It would, accordingly, be most helpful if the President 
would make a b r i e f supplemental sta tement clarif ying whether 



• 
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he observed the actions of his alleged assailant. Although 
such a statement will not be needed unti l a subpoena is sought 
by the defense, it is suggested that it be prepared in advance 
of that timeo As in the Fromme case, the trial judge in 
San Francisco is concerned about the ramifications of the 
Speedy Trial Act and is handling the case on an expedited 
basiso Between the short deadlines imposed by the court and 
the exigencies of the President's schedule, it is possible 
that following a defense request for the subpoena the Department 
would be unable to obtain the necessary statement in time to 
support its motion to quash. Further, if such a statement is 
obtained in advance, the Uo S. Attorney's office may be able 
to use it to discourage the defense counsel from pursuing a 
request to subpoena the President. 

It is, therefore, suggested that the President provide a 
brief supplemental statement responding to the following 
questions: (1) Between exiting the St. Francis Hotel, 
San Francisco, California, and entering your limousine at 
approximately 3:30 P.M. on September 22, 1975, did you observe 
any person with a gun pointed in your direction? If so, please 
describe the person's appearance. (2) During that same period 
of time, did you see anyone fire a gun? If so, please describe 
the person's appearance. (3) At the time you heard the noise 
which sounded like a gun shot, did you observe a p uff o f smoke 
in the area o f the spectators located on the North side of 
Post Street? 

Your cooperation in this matter, as in the Fromme case, 
is very much appreciated. 

RICHARD L. THO 
Assistant Attorn 1 




